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June 28,1932

Sir Arthur ïï. Currie, G.C.M.G., K.C.B. 
Principal and Vice-Chancellor 

McGill University 
Montreal

Dear Sir ..rthur,

Looking over the files relative to
the grant made by the Association to McGill University 
anu, tne Chair of Industrial and Cellulose Chemistry,
I find letters of which copies are enclosed herewith.

Prom these you will note that the Association 
undertook to make an annual payment of ,;7500 for a per- 
iod of five (5) years from November 1st,1925, and that 
at the end of that period the relation between the 
University and the Association would be examined and 
vised if necessary.
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Thus our agreement was actually completed 
Us have however maintained payments up to the 

present time, our last payment being for the half 
year ending October 31st,1932.

in!930.

At the present time the Association has to 
curtail its expenditures and commitments very consider­
ably so that it will be necessary for us to make some re­
vision of the relations between the Association and the 
University as suggested in your letter of May 12,1925. 
This matter will be brought before the Executive Council 
of the Association later in the year but in the meantime 
we shall be pleased to receive suggestions from you both 

to this particular matter and to the question of our 
relations as a whole.
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Yours very truly,

CANADIAN PULP AND PAPER ASSOCIATION

AEC//BC Secretary
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